
CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 
1301 81ST AVENUE N.E. 

AGENDA 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2016 – 7:00 P.M. 

 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 
5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 
6. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Minutes – January 4, 2016 
B. Disbursements: 

1.   General Operations Disbursement Claim No. 15-23 - $229,567.14 
2.   Liquor Fund Disbursement Claim No. 15-24 - $223,336.58 

C. Sign Permit 
D. Contractor’s Licenses 
E. Correspondence 

7. PRESENTATION 
A.  Mayor’s Proclamation – Jeffrey A. Carson Day 

8. POLICE REPORT 
9. PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT 
10. NEW BUSINESS: 

A.  Authorize 2016 Police Squad Car Order and Purchase 
11. ENGINEER’S REPORT 
12. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
13. OTHER 

A. Administrator Reports 
14. ADJOURN 

 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARING 

AND DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 





  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 
was held on January 4, 2016 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N. E., at 7:00 P.M. 
 
1.  Call to Order 
 
Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 
 
2. Roll Call    
 
Members Present: Councilmembers Nelson, Wendling and Mayor Hansen 
    
Members Absent: Councilmember Nash and Mason (arrived at 7:05pm) 
 
Councilmember Mason arrived at 7:05 PM. 
 
Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Public Works Director Randall; Building Official Brainard; 

Attorney Carson; Attorney Thames; Engineer Gravel; Park and Recreation Director 
Rygwall; Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant Gooden 

 
Visitors: Olivia Alveshere, ABC Newspaper 
 Julie Jeppson, Stepping Stone Emergency Housing 
  
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda - None 
 
5.  Discussion From The Floor - None 
 
6.  Consent Agenda: 
 
Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 
 

A. Approval of Minutes – December 21, 2015 
B. 2016 Criminal Billings 
C. Contractor’s Licenses 
D. Correspondence 

 
Councilmember Wendling asked for an explanation on the the 2016 Criminal Billings. He inquired as to how 
many cases that are referred to Anoka County on a monthly basis. Attorney Carson reported that the number 
of cases fluctuates and depending on the court calendars for the processing of criminal cases. He stated that 
on average the criminal court cases have exceeded the fixed dollar amount that has been proposed.  He stated 
feels the proposed amount will be a cost savings for the City overall. 
 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that the billing invoices are multiple pages long on a monthly basis and 
agreeing to a fixed amount will save a lot of time for those involved. 

 
MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.  
ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. COUNCILMEMBER MASON ABSTAINED FROM VOTE.  
MOTION CARRIED. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 January 4, 2016 
 
7. Presentation 
 
A.  Stepping Stone – Julie Jeppson 
 
Julie Jeppson, Development Director for Stepping Stones Emergency Housing, presented an overview of 
Stepping Stones. She explained that 65% of the residents of Stepping Stones are residents of the surrounding 
communities including Spring Lake Park. She stated that Stepping Stones is the only licensed homeless 
shelter serving Anoka County’s homeless men and women, ages 18 and older.  She explained that Stepping 
Stones provides services and amenities to those who are in need of them. 
 
Councilmember Nelson inquired as to where they are located.  Ms. Jeppson reported that they are located 
in Anoka on the grounds of the old state hospital and currently have one location. 
 
Councilmember Nelson commented that often times city budgets are tight to offer assistance to such 
organizations but would welcome more information from Ms. Jeppson as he would be willing to pass along 
the information to other organizations and fund raising events. He encouraged working with the Beyond 
Yellow Ribbon to assist homeless veterans. 
 
8. Public Works Report 
 
Public Works Director Randall reported that the Public Works Department plowed four times in the month of 
December; repaired snow plow damage to signs; continued to trim boulevard trees and repaired plowing 
equipment.  He stated that the skating rinks have been flooded and the painting at the Able Park warming house 
is completed. 
 
Mr. Randall stated that the water meters have been read for quarterly billing and the Water Department is in 
the process of repairing some of the radios on the meters that have not functioning correctly. He stated that 
some some the batteries in the radio have gone bad and need to be replaced. 
 
Mr. Randall reported that he is in the process of reviewing the sewer lining inspection reports and will be 
viewing the videos soon. He stated that he met with the youth baseball coaches regarding practices and various 
meeting times for use of the baseball fields. 
 
9. Code Enforcement Report 
 
Building Official Brainard reported that attended the Council meetings on December 7th and 21st; a Department 
Head meeting on December 8th; a North Suburban Code Official’s meeting on December 8th; and assisted with 
interviews for the Facility Assessment & Space Needs candidates on December 9th.   
 
Mr. Brainard stated that in December 2015, 15 building permits were issued.  He reported that in 2015, 297 
building permits were issued compared to 234 in 2014.  He stated that the total valuation of 2015 of 
$10,321,017.13 compared to $3,851,121.03 in 2014 resulting in a 168% increase. He reported that the total 
building permits revenue for 2015 of $142,575.83 compared to $65,587.50 in 2014, resulting in a 117% 
increase. He explained that the revenues for the Code Enforcement Department in 2015 have exceeded revenue 
budget projections by 91%. 
 
Mr. Brainard reported that the December 2015 vacancy listing shows that there are 18 vacant/foreclosed 
residential properties currently posted and/or soon posted by the Code Enforcement Department, which is down 
two from last month. There is one vacant/foreclosed commercial property, which is down two from last month; 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 January 4, 2016 
 
and 16 residential properties currently occupied and ready for Sheriff Sale’s redemption, which remains the 
same from last month.  He reported that he did not issue any administrative offense tickets but did post several 
nuisance notices that have all been corrected. 
 
Mr. Brainard reported that Substance Church, 8299 Central Avenue NE plans on conducting their first service 
on or near Easter 2016. 
 
10. Resolutions and/or Ordinances 
 
A.  Ordinance No. 422 Amending the Fee Schedule for the City of Spring Lake Park 
 
Administrator Buchholtz reported that the credit card transaction fees listed in the 2016 fee schedule are 
incorrect.  He stated that Ordinance No. 422, as revised, lists the proper fees. 
 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that the Utility e-billing fee, which is a credit card fee charged by the USTI 
online utility billing module, is $.35 plus 3% of the utility bill balance.  He stated that the e-check (ACH) option 
is $1.50 per check.  He stated that this would only be used for residents/contractors who wish to make a payment 
by check over the phone. He explained that the City will continue to accept checks at the counter at no cost.   
 
Administrator Buchholtz explained that all other transactions will be based on the fee schedule set by our new 
credit card processor, Municipay. He stated that their processing fee is $3.00 or 2.45% of the transaction 
balance, whichever is greater.  
 
Councilmember Nelson inquired if the cost is $35 for insufficient funds for credit cards is correct as it seems 
like a high fee.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that the $35 fee is a standard chargeback fee and it is correct 
considering the amount of time and the work involved with reversing fees and transactions. 
 
MOTION BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. 422 AMENDING THE FEE 
SCHEDULE FOR THE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK. ROLL CALL VOTE. ALL AYES. 
 
11. New Business 
 
A. 2016 Appointments 
 
Administrator Buchholtz presented the 2016 appointment to the City Council.  He reported that there are two 
openings on the Planning Commission, each for a three-year term and two openings on the Parks and 
Recreation Commission, each for a three-year term. 
 
Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City has received a letter from the Anoka County Record stating that 
they will be publishing the City’s public notices in 2016 at no cost to the City.  He stated that the Anoka County 
Record has requested that they be named the official newspaper for the City.  He reported that Anoka County, 
the cities of Ham Lake and Oak Grove utilize the Anoka County Record for their public notice whereas the 
City utilizes the Blaine/Spring Lake Park Life as its newspaper of record. He stated that the cost for this service 
is $10.75 per column inch. 
 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff recommends utilizing the Blaine/Spring Lake Park Life as the official 
newspaper of the City. He reported that the Anoka County Record did not provide documentation showing it 
meets the requirements of M.S. 331A.02 as a qualified newspaper.  He stated that staff also believes the wider 
circulation of the Blaine/Spring Lake Park Life provides a higher level of transparency to the public for City 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 January 4, 2016 
 
notices. 
 
Councilmember Mason inquired as to how a resident receives the Blaine/Spring Lake Park newspaper as not 
everyone is receiving it.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that he will look into how the paper is delivered and 
if a small mailbox is required. He reminded residents that if they do not receive the paper, there is a supply at 
City Hall. 
 
Councilmember Nelson commented that he appreciates the fact that the City is well covered in the 
Blaine/Spring Lake Park paper.   
 
MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER MASON TO APPROVE 2016 APPOINTMENTS. ROLL 
CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 
B. Police Officer Candidate Tentative Job Offer 
 
Police Chief Ebeltoft reported that the the interview process and background investigations were completed on 
the three candidates for the vacant patrol officer position.  He reported that candidates Aaron Imig, Edgar 
Gallegos and Bret Davis had completed the background investigation process. 
 
Chief Ebeltoft reported that Aaron Imig was the selected candidate to fill the Patrol Officer position pending 
passing a psychological, medical and drug exam.  He stated the tentative starting date would be February 1, 
2016. 
 
MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE TENTATIVE JOB OFFER TO AARON IMIG. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
C. 2016-2017 Sergeants Union Contract Ratification 
 
Administrator Buchholtz informed the Council that the Sergeants Union employees accepted the offer 
negotiated by the Sergeants Negotiations Committee. He stated that the duration of the contract is two years 
and carries a 2.5%  wage increase in 2016 and 3% wage increase in 2017; a uniform allowance of $790 in 2016 
and $810 in 2017; allows funeral leave of five days for death of an employee’s spouse, child or stepchild; 
changed compensation to allow one hour of compensatory time per shift worked, or pro rata portion if 
employees assigned by the Employer to perform Field Training Officer duties and  changed language to allow 
employee to choose to use up to $500 year per officer for health club/physical fitness programs or use up to 
$1,000 per year per officer for education training.  
 
MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER MASON TO APPROVE RATIFICATION OF 2016/2017 
SERGEANTS UNION CONTRACT RECOMMENDED BY THE SERGEANTS NEGOTIATIONS 
COMMITTEE, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1.  ARTICLE 25. DURATION 
 
JANUARY 1, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2017. 
2.  ARTICLE 22 & APPENDIX – WAGES 
 
2.5% IN 2016 
3.0% IN 2017 
 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 January 4, 2016 
 
3.  ARTICLE 23 & APPENDIX B, UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 
 
$790 IN 2016 
$810 IN 2017 
 
4.  ARTICLE 17,  LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
 
FUNERAL LEAVE: THE EMPLOYER SHALL GRANT A LEAVE OF ABSENCE WITH PAY, NOT TO 
EXCEED THREE (3) DAYS, IN THE EVENT OF DEATH IN THE EMPLOYEE’S IMMEDIATE 
FAMILY: SPOUSE, MOTHER, FATHER, GRANDPARENTS, BROTHER, SISTER, CHILDREN, 
MOTHER IN LAW, FATHER IN LAW, STEP MOTHER, STEP FATHER, STEP BROTHER OR STEP 
SISTER. THIS LEAVE SHALL NOT BE SUBTRACTED FROM THE EMPLOYEE’S ACCRUED SICK 
LEAVE.  FUNERAL LEAVE OF THREE (3) DAYS DUE TO A DEATH IN THE FAMILY SHALL NOT 
BE CHARGED AGAINST SICK LEAVE.  THE “FAMILY” SHALL BE CONSIDERED A SPOUSE, SON, 
DAUGHTER AND BROTHER, SISTER, MOTHER, FATHER, GRANDPARENTS, GRANDCHILDREN, 
STEP PARENTS AND STEP GRANDPARENTS OF THE EMPLOYEE AND HIS/HER SPOUSE. 
FUNERAL LEAVE OF FIVE (5) DAYS SHALL BE GRANTED DUE TO THE DEATH OF AN 
EMPLOYEE’S SPOUSE, CHILD OR STEPCHILD.  THE BEREAVEMENT LEAVE SHALL NOT BE 
CHARGED AGAINST THE EMPLOYEE’S SICK LEAVE. 
 
5. APPENDIX A, COMPENSATION 
 
EMPLOYEES IN PLACE AT THE TIME OF EXECUTION OF THIS AGREEMENT ARE CONSIDERED 
TO BE AT STEP 6 AND WOULD RECEIVE THE STEP 6 WAGE EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2000.  
NEWLY HIRED EMPLOYEES WOULD BEGIN AT THE START WAGE AND TRANSFERRED 
EMPLOYEES WOULD RECEIVE THE NEXT STEP HIGHER THAN THEIR CURRENT WAGE. 
 
EMPLOYEES ASSIGNED BY THE EMPLOYER TO PERFORM FIELD TRAINING OFFICER DUTIES 
SHALL RECEIVE ONE HOUR COMPENSATORY TIME PER SHIFT WORKS, OR PRO RATA 
PORTION THEREOF. 
 
THE CITY AGREES TO PAY DIRECTLY FOR THE POLICE OFFICER LICENSES. 
 
6.  APPENDIX B, EDUCATION 
 
THE CONTINUING EDUCATION PROGRAM SHALL BE CONTINUED. AND THE AMOUNT TO BE 
SET AT $500 PER YEAR PER OFFICER.  ALL CLASSROOM TRAINING MUST BE APPROVED BY 
POLICE CHIEF. EMPLOYEE MAY CHOOSE EITHER TO USE UP TO $500 PER YEAR PER OFFICER 
THIS MONEY FOR HEALTH CLUB/PHYSICAL FITNESS PROGRAMS OR USE UP TO $1,000 PER 
YEAR PER OFFICER FOR AS WELL AS EDUCATION TRAINING, BUT NOT BOTH.  THE CITY WILL 
NOT USE THE EDUCATION MONEY FOR REQUIRED P.O.S.T CREDITS UNDER ARTICLE XXIII.  
EMPLOYEES MAY USE THE MONEY FOR ADDITIONAL P.O.S,T CREDITS. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 
D.  Wages for Department Heads and Non-Bargained Employees 
 
Administrator Buchholtz reported that in light of the settlement of the Sergeant union contract for 2016/2017, 
it is recommended that the non-bargained employees and department heads, with the exception of the non-
bargained liquor store employees, receive a 2.5% wage increase effective January 1, 2016. He recommended 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 6 January 4, 2016 
 
that the two non-bargained employees at the liquor store be addressed once the Teamsters labor agreement is 
settled. 
 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that public employers in the State of Minnesota are mandated to maintain a 
program of “pay equity” between male and female classes of employees.  He stated that the majority of our 
non-bargained employees are female and the majority of the bargained employees are male.  He stated that the 
importance, from a pay equity standpoint, is to grant non-bargained employees the same cost of living increase 
as the bargained employees. 
 
Councilmember Nelson inquired as to why there was no increase for 2017 presented when the Sergeant’s 
contract is a two year contract.  Administrator  Buchholtz stated that in the past, the wages for non-bargained 
employees and department heads were approved for one year. He stated that it is intended that the increase for 
2017 will be reflected in the 2017 budget.  He explained that the Council can add the 3% increase for 2017 to 
the motion. 
 
MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER NELSON TO APPROVE WAGES FOR NON-BARGAINED 
AND DEPARTMENT HEAD EMPLOYEES AS PRESENTED  WITH A 3% INCREASE FOR THE YEAR 
OF 2017. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
12.  Engineer’s Report 
 
Engineer Gravel reported that the 2015 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project is complete and Public Works Director 
Randall is in the process of viewing inspection tapes to verify the 2015 installations.  Mr.  Gravel stated that 
Meyer Contracting is working on the drawings and permits for the Lift Station No. 1 reconstruction project and 
weather permitting, they hope to begin construction this winter. 
 
13. Attorney’s Report  
 
Attorney Carson introduced John Thames who will be replacing Mr. Carson as City Attorney.  He stated that 
Mr. Thames has many years with the firm and feels the transition will be very easy for him. 
 
14.  Reports - None 
 
15.  Other  
 
Councilmember Nelson inquired if warming house attendants are still needed for this winter season.  Parks and 
Recreation Director Rygwall stated that attendants are still needed and applications are being accepted. She 
reported that hockey coaches have been opening and supervising the warming houses on a volunteer basis. 
 
A.  Administrator Reports 
 
Administrator Buchholtz asked that the City Council schedule a workshop meeting on January 11, 2016 to 
review the parking zoning ordinance; zoning corrections and Administrator reports.  The consensus of the 
Council was to hold the meeting at 5:30 PM. 
 
Administrator Buchholtz reported that negotiations on  the Sunshare Solar Garden Agreement have ceased.  He 
stated that Sunshare did not save space for the City of Spring Lake Park and have backed away from any other 
negotiations.  He stated that Sunshare was one of  two proposals the city considered but it is not a good fit for 
the city at this time. He added that this does not shut the door to other companies who may approach the City 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 7 January 4, 2016 
 
with a proposal. 
 
Councilmember Nelson inquired if any money could be recouped from Sunshare for the time and work that 
had been done on the contract negotiations.  Attorney Carson there is not anything the City can do to recoup 
expenses, as the City did not have a contract with Sunshare. 
 
B. City Hall Closed – January 18, 2016 for Martin Luther King Jr. Holiday 
 
Administrator Buchholtz reminded everyone that City Hall will be closed on Monday, January 18, 2016 in 
observation of the Martin Luther King Jr. holiday. 
 
15.  Adjourn 
 
MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER MASON TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 
CARRIED. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:55 P.M. 
 
       
       __________________________________ 
       Cindy Hansen, Mayor  
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 















  Date: DEC 2015 

  Page:  6

  Claim Res.#15-23

WHEREAS,

      the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park has considered the foregoing itemized list of 

disbursements; and

WHEREAS,

      the City Council has determined that all disbursements, as listed, with the following exceptions:

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

are proper.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

       that the City Council directs and approves the payment of the aforementioned disbursements 

this _________ day of _______________, 20_______.

Signed: ______________________________________

               Mayor

Councilmembers:

____________________________________       ____________________________________

____________________________________        ____________________________________

ATTEST:

_____________________________________

Daniel Buchholtz, Admin/Clerk-Treasurer



































                         

Police Report 

December 2015 

Submitted for Council Meeting – January 19, 2016 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department continue to respond to calls for service made by our residents 

to the police department and Anoka County Dispatch on a daily basis. We are continuing to work 

through training issues and issues that arise on a daily basis with the implementation of the Public 

Safety Data System in an attempt to bring more statistical information forth in the future.  

Our School Resource Officer, Officer Fiske reports handling fifteen calls for service at our school’s for the 

month of December 2015, along with also handling eleven student contacts, three escorts and five 

follow up investigations for school related issues. Officer Fiske notes that thefts are on the rise again in 

our schools and requests students, parents and teachers only bring the necessary items to school to 

help alleviate this issue. Officer Fiske noted that school was out of session on December 3rd and 4th and 

then December 23rd thru January 3. For further details, please see Officer Fiske’s attached report.  

Investigator Baker reports handling a case load of fifty-four cases for the month of December 2015. 

Forty of these cases were felony in nature, six of these cases were gross misdemeanor in nature and 

eight of these cases were misdemeanor in nature. Although, Investigator Baker did not have any cases 

of interest for the month, Investigator Baker continues to work diligently on his case load to complete 

these cases as soon as possible. For further detail see Investigator Baker’s attached report.  

The Spring Lake Park Police Department Office Staff remain steadfast in their duties, typing and imaging 

reports, filing, answering and dispensing phone calls for service and information, while continuing to 

address citizen concerns at the “Police Public Walk up Window”, along with other duties that may be 

assigned on a daily basis.  

The month of December was a busy month for myself as well, besides handling the day to day 

operations of the police department. I attended numerous meeting though out the month, along with 

assisting with the completion of the testing process for the vacant police officer position and bring forth 

a candidate for a conditional job offer.  

This will conclude my report for the month.  

Are there any questions. 



 

 

  



Spring Lake Park Police Department 
Investigations Monthly Report 

 
 

Investigator 
Brad Baker 
 

October 2015 
 

Total Case Load 
 

Case Load by Level of Offense: 58 
 

Felony    38 

Gross Misdemeanor  9 

Misdemeanor   11 

 

Case Dispositions: 
 

County Attorney    4 

Juvenile County Attorney  0 

City Attorney    2 

Forward to Other Agency  0 

SLP Liaison    0 

Carried Over    42 

Unfounded     0 

Exceptionally Cleared   1 

Closed/Inactive    9 

 

                  Forfeitures: 
Active Forfeitures   6 

Forfeitures Closed   0 

 

Notes:        



 



Sp
rin

g Lake P
ark P

o
lice / Sch

o
o

l R
eso

u
rce O

fficer R
ep

o
rt 

[P
ick th

e d
ate] 

 In
cid

en
ts b

y Sch
o

o
l Lo

catio
n

 
R

e
p

o
rts (IC

R
s) 

Stu
d

e
n

t C
o

n
tacts* 

Esco
rts/O

th
er 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p
 In

v. 

Sp
rin

g Lake P
ark H

igh
 Sch

o
o

l 
9 

1
1

 
3 

4 

D
isco

very D
ays (p

re
-sch

o
o

l) 
 

 
 

 

Ligh
th

o
u

se Sch
o

o
l 

 
 

 
 

P
ark Te

rrace Elem
en

tary Sch
o

o
l 

1 
 

 
 

D
istrict O

ffice 
 

 
 

 

A
b

le an
d

 Terrace P
arks (Sch

o
o

l R
elated

) 
 

 
 

 

Sch
o

o
l R

elated
 

 
 

 
 

M
iscellan

eo
u

s Lo
catio

n
s 

5 
 

 
1 

To
tals: 

1
5

 
1

1
 

3 
5 

  B
reakd

o
w

n
 o

f R
ep

o
rts (IC

R
s) 

 

Th
eft rep

o
rts (cellp

h
o

n
es, iP

o
d

s, b
ikes, e

tc…
) 

7 

Stu
d

en
ts ch

arged
 w

ith
 A

ssau
lt o

r D
iso

rd
erly C

o
n

d
u

ct 
 

Stu
d

en
ts ch

arged
 w

ith
 o

th
er crim

es 
 

N
o

n
-stu

d
en

ts C
h

arged
 

 

W
arran

t A
rrests 

1 

M
iscellan

eo
u

s rep
o

rts 
7 

 



 



 

                Memorandum 
 
 

 To: Mayor and City Council 
 
 From: Chief Doug Ebeltoft 
 
 Re: 2016 Squad Order and Purchase 
 
 Date: January 19, 2016 
 
 

The 2016 State Bid Contracts for police vehicles have been awarded to the below listed 
dealerships. 

 
 Dealership      Location State Bid Contract Pricing 
 

1) Ranger Chevrolet (Chevy/Ford) Hibbing, MN.           #83064  (Ford)        $27,238.00 
         #37351  (Chevy)     $26,371.18 

2) Nelson Auto Center (Dodge)  Fergus Falls, MN.       #89303  $27,621.00 
 

After careful research, consideration and time, I have determined that the 2016 Dodge Charger 
AWD will best fit the police department needs and finances.  
 
As part of my research on State Bid Contracts, I found that Dodge of Burnsville also has a valid 
State Bid Contract, #72046 for Dodge vehicles. Since this is the dealership that we have 
purchased our other police vehicles from, I made inquiry with Dodge of Burnsville and found 
that the City of Spring Lake Park can purchase the same 2016 Dodge Charger AWD on their 
stated State Bid Contract for $25,798.00, this being a savings of $1,823.00. 
 
Therefore, I am seeking council approval to proceed with placing an order for a 2016 Dodge 
Charger AWD from Dodge of Burnsville in the amount of $25,798.00, to take delivery upon 
arrival and after customer preparation of the vehicle has been completed. This purchase will 
come in under budget, of the 2016 budgeted funds of $35,472.00, for a savings of $9,674.00 

 
 





 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 1.19.16 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics. 
 

2015 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193803135).  

This project includes lining and wye grouting in the northeast corner of the city.  The 

Contractor, Visu-Sewer, has completed the final lining.  Terry is reviewing inspection 

televising tapes to verify the 2015 installations. Contractor payment is being withheld until 

televising tapes are reviewed.    

 
2014-2015 Street Improvement Project (193801577).      

The contractor, Valley Paving Inc., has punch-list work including seeding items and 

structure adjustments remaining.  Final work will be completed in 2016.      

 

CSAH 35 Turn Lanes and Sidewalk (193802914).  

Construction is substantially complete.  Punch-list inspection will be completed in the 

spring.   We are in the process of preparing an estimate of the remaining work so the city 

can consider a reduction in the surety provided by the church.               

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 

Ongoing implementation items.  Will work on closing out existing site permits.        

 
Zoning Code Update (193803266). 

City Council adopted on December 7th.  Completing final project close-out steps.   

 
Lift Station No. 1 Equipment (pumps, generator, and control panel) (193802805). 

Equipment suppliers continue work on their items.  Generator has been delivered.    

 
Lift Station No. 1 Reconstruction (193803115). 

Preconstruction Conference with Meyer Contracting was held on December 16, 2015.  

Weather permitting; the contractor may begin construction this winter.  Currently working 

with private utility companies (gas and electric) regarding temporary line relocations.      

 

2016 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193803421).  

Working on bid documents.        

 

2016 Street Seal Coat Project (193803424). 

Working on bid documents.        

 

Other issues/projects.    
 

Met with Emmanuel Christian Center regarding possible future site improvements.         
 

Working with Terry on options for bituminous trail repairs at various locations.   

 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Tim Grinstead, Peter Allen, or me if you 

have any questions or require any additional information.   





 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 



1 

2016 ANOKA COUNTY APPOINTMENTS 

TO VARIOUS BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 
 
 
   COMMISSIONER 
 
Anoka County Regional Railroad Authority...................................................... Look (Chair) 
   Braastad 
   West 
   Kordiak 
   Gamache 
   Sivarajah  
   Schulte (Vice Chair) 
 
Anoka County Housing & Redevelopment Authority ....................................... Look  
   Braastad  
   West (Vice Chair) 
   Kordiak 
   Gamache 
   Sivarajah 
   Schulte (Chair) 
    
Anoka Co./Blaine Airport (Janes Field) NW Bldg. Area Jt. Powers Bd. ......... Airport Committee Chair (Chair) 
   F&CI Committee Chair (Alt.) 
 

Association of Minnesota Counties (AMC) 

 

 Board of Directors ................................................................................... Sivarajah 
   Braastad (Alternate) 
 
 District 10 Executive Committee............................................................ Sivarajah 
   Braastad (Alternate) 
 
 District 10 Voting Delegates ................................................................... 7 County Commissioners 
   County Administrator 

 Transportation Div. Mgr.  
 Human Services Div. Mgr. 

    
Coon Creek Watershed District Citizen Advisory Committee ......................... Doug Fischer 
 
Counties Transit Improvement Board (CTIB) .................................................. Look 
   Schulte 
   Gamache (Alternate) 
 
 Grant Evaluation and Ranking System (GEARS) Committee ........... Look 
   Schulte (Alternate) 
 
I-35E Coalition  ..................................................................................................... Sivarajah 
 
MELSA/Metronet ................................................................................................. Gamache 
 
MetroGIS Policy Board ........................................................................................ Kordiak 
 
Metro Alliance for Healthy Families Governing Board .................................... Gamache 
   Braastad (Alternate) 
 
Metropolitan Area Agency on Aging Board of Directors .................................. Kordiak 
 
Metropolitan Council: 

 Transportation Advisory Board ............................................................ Look 
   Schulte (Alternate) 
 
Metropolitan Emergency Services Board (MESB) ............................................ Gamache 
   Sivarajah 
 
 MESB - Executive Committee ................................................................ Sivarajah 
 
Metropolitan Mosquito Control District Board ................................................. Braastad 
   West 
   Sivarajah 
 
 District Executive Board ......................................................................... West 
 
Minnesota Community Health Services Advisory Committee ......................... Gamache 
   Hoff (Alternate) 
 

 

 



2 

 

 

2016 VARIOUS BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS (CONT.) 

 
   COMMISSIONER 
 

NACo Annual Conference Voting Delegates ...................................................... Kordiak (Delegate) 
   West (1st Alternate) 
   Chair Designee (2nd Alternate) 
 
North Metro I-35W Corridor Coalition.............................................................. West 
   D. Fischer (Staff Member) 
   J. Forslund (Staff Alternate) 
 
North TH 65 Corridor Coalition ......................................................................... Braastad 
   West (Alternate) 
 
Northstar Corridor Development Authority ...................................................... Look 
   Schulte (Alternate) 
 
Solid Waste Management Coordinating Board (SWMCB) .............................. Look 
   Schulte 
 
Utilities Transmission Issues - Designated Liaison ............................................... Andrew Witter 
 
  



3 

2016 ANOKA COUNTY BOARD COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS 
 
   COMMISSIONER 
 
Airport Committee ...................................................................................................... Braastad 
   West (Vice Chair) 
   Sivarajah (Chair) 
 
Board of Oversight of Court-Appointed Attorneys .................................................. Kordiak 
   Sivarajah 
 
Children and Family Council Governing Board ....................................................... Sivarajah 
 
Community Corrections Advisory Board .................................................................. Gamache 
   Schulte 
   Braastad (Alternate) 
 
Domestic & Sexual Violence Coalition of Anoka County ........................................ Braastad 
 
Facilities Management and Construction Subcommittee ......................................... Look 
 (Subcommittee of Finance and Capital Improvements Committee) Schulte 
 
Finance and Capital Improvements Committee ....................................................... Look (Chair) 
   Braastad 
   Sivarajah (Vice Chair) 
   Schulte 
     
Human Services Committee ........................................................................................ Braastad (Vice Chair) 
   Gamache 
   Sivarajah (Chair)  
 
 Community Health Advisory Committee .................................................... Gamache 
  (Responds to Human Services Committee) 
 
Information Technology Committee  ......................................................................... Kordiak 
   Gamache (Chair) 
   Schulte (Vice Chair) 
 
Intergovernmental and Community Relations Committee ...................................... Braastad (Chair) 
   West  
   Gamache (Vice Chair) 
   Schulte 
 
Internal Audit Committee ........................................................................................... County Board Chair  
 (Jurisdiction over Anoka County annual audit plan and other activities Kordiak (Chair) 
 as defined in the current Office of Internal Auditing Charter Statement.) County Administrator 
   Robert Thistle (Citizen -  
      Finance Professional) 
   Brian Page (Citizen - General) 
 
Joint Law Enforcement Council ................................................................................. Braastad 
   Schulte 
 
Law Library Board of Trustees .................................................................................. Kordiak 
   Schulte (Alternate) 
 
Library Board Liaison (Term Concurrent w/MELSA) ........................................... Gamache 
   Braastad (Alternate) 
 
Management Committee ............................................................................................. Braastad (Vice Chair) 
   West (Chair) 
   Kordiak 
   Gamache 
 
Minnesota Extension Committee ................................................................................ Braastad 
   Gamache 
 
Parks and Community Services Committee .............................................................. Kordiak (Chair) 
   Gamache 
   Schulte (Vice Chair) 
 
Property Records and Taxation Committee .............................................................. Look 
   Kordiak (Chair) 
   Sivarajah (Vice Chair) 
 
Public Safety Committee ............................................................................................. Braastad (Chair) 
   Gamache 
   Schulte (Vice Chair) 
 
Recycling and Resource Solutions Committee .......................................................... Look (Vice Chair) 
   Kordiak (Chair) 
   Schulte 
 
 Solid Waste Abatement Advisory Team  ..................................................... Kordiak (Facilitator) 
  (Responds to:  Recycling & Resource Solutions Committee & covers Cindy DeRuyter  
  functions of recycling, yard waste & household hazardous waste.)     (Assoc. Facilitator) 
 
 Waste Haulers Roundtable Group ............................................................... Kordiak (Facilitator) 
 
Transportation Committee ......................................................................................... Look (Vice Chair) 
   West 
   Sivarajah 
   Schulte (Chair) 
 
Workforce (Private Industry) Development Board .................................................. Braastad 
   Sivarajah 



4 

 
2016 ANOKA COUNTY APPOINTMENTS TO SPECIAL TOPICS 

 
   COMMISSIONER 
 
Special Topic Committees: 
 
 Ag Preservations Credit Ad Hoc Committee ........................................ Braastad 
   Sivarajah 
 
 Anoka County-Blaine Airport Advisory Commission (ACBAAC) .... Sivarajah 
 
 Anoka County Canvassing Board .......................................................... Gamache 
   Schulte 
   Kordiak (Alternate) 
 
 Benefits and Compensation .................................................................... West (Chair) 
   Sivarajah  
 Community Consortiums: 
 
  Centennial Community Network 
  and Centennial Community Services  ...................................... Donna McDonald 
 
  East Central Creating Community .......................................... West 
 
  Northwest Anoka County Community 
  Consortium/Youth First Community of Promise ................... Look 
   Gamache (Alternate) 
   Gayle Alexander 
   Laura Landes 
 
 East Central Regional Juvenile Center Advisory Board ..................... Braastad 
  (Formerly Juvenile Center Advisory Board) Gamache 
   Kordiak (Alternate) 
   Cindy Cesare (Alternate) 
    
 Fairgrounds Advisory Committee ......................................................... Parks Committee Chair (Chair) 
   Look 
   John VonDeLinde (Alternate) 
   Jeff Perry (2nd Alternate) 
 
 Historical Society Liaison ....................................................................... Kordiak 
 
 Tri-County Regional Forensic Laboratory Advisory Board ............... Public Safety Committee Chair 
   Kordiak (Alternate) 
   Sheriff Stuart (Chair) 
   Chief Deputy Wells (Law 
         Enforcement Representative) 
   Facility Supervisor (ex-officio) 
 
 Web Oversight Committee ..................................................................... Sivarajah 
   Dee Guthman 
   Brad Fields 
 
 

The Responsible (Lead) Commissioner in the following topic areas shall be: 

 
 Aging  ........................................................................................................ Kordiak 
 
 Agricultural Inspector ..........................................................................Tim Sevcik 
 
 Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) ................................................. Sivarajah 
 
 Cultural .................................................................................................... Gamache 
 
 Elections/Reapportionment/Voter Registration ................................... Sivarajah 
 
 Insurance/Retirement ............................................................................. Sivarajah 
 
 Maps ......................................................................................................... Kordiak 
 
 Pay Equity ................................................................................................ West 
 
 Pipeline Safety Legislation...................................................................... Schulte 
 
 Real Estate ............................................................................................... Kordiak 
 

 



A N O K A 
C O U N T Y 
PARKS AND 
COMMUNITY 
S E R V I C E S

the connection
january • 2016 V

O
LU

M
E

 2
3 

   
IS

S
U

E
 1



-   2   -

CONTENTS

From the Division Manager 3

4License/Passport Centers Promote Giving

Annual Maintenance and New Faces 5

EVENTS AND UPDATES

6Good Start to Camping Season

5Zebra Mussels Being Monitored

Employee Profiles 8

Bunker Beach Season Pass Kick-Off 7

Homeschool Programs at Wargo Nature Center 7

Winter at Chomonix Golf Course 7

New Sign at Manomin County Park is Planned 6

Banfill-Locke Student Art Show Coming Soon 6



-   3   -

FROM THE DIVISION MANAGER:

Winter is always a great time for reflection as we plan for the new year ahead. Looking 
back on 2015, one of the many highlights in the Parks and Community Services Division was 
the county’s passport centers. It was the first full year of operations at our second center 
located in Coon Rapids; the Blaine center opened in 2013.

A total of 12,825 passport applications were processed through the passport centers 
in 2015. This was a more than 60% increase over 2014! The number of applications 
consistently tracked above projections throughout the year. Our staff really did a great job 
in promoting our new service centers and provided outstanding service once our customers 
came through the door.  
 
Recently, there has been increasing concern by Minnesota travelers regarding the pending 
Department of Homeland Security’s announcement requiring secure travel ID documents for 
boarding domestic flights. U.S. passport books and U.S. passport cards already meet the 
new federal standards, but once the federal government decides to implement the law in 
Minnesota, a standard driver’s license will not. 

Travelers wanting to be prepared have been applying in numbers not seen since passports 
became required for all travel outside the United States. With the passport centers operating 
at near capacity, Anoka County offers an online scheduling system to ensure applicants can 
be served in a timely fashion. The county is also in the process of stepping up part-time 
staffing to help with scheduling demands and the logistics of getting a passport. Once the 
new Real ID program is put in place, we will be ready for the rush of traffic to get new 
ID cards.  

A special thanks goes out to our frontline staff and managers in the Passport Centers who 
are working as fast and efficiently as possible to meet the current surge in demand!  

Enjoy the winter by getting outdoors!  I’ll see you on the trail.  

John VonDeLinde
Division Manager



-   4   -

LICENSE/PASSPORT CENTERS 
PROMOTE GIVING

As the holiday season got underway, the License and Passport Centers were busy collecting food and toys to 
help those in need. Organizing the event throughout five license centers and two passport centers was no 
small undertaking. Alicia Apanah from the Blaine License Center headed up this effort and she, along with her 
team, jumped in and did the planning.

The food drive began November 1 and ended November 24, 2015. Collectively, the offices raised $691.12 
in cash donations and 431 pounds of non-perishable food items. The food and cash were donated to four 
different food shelves in Anoka County:

	 •	North	Anoka	County	Emergency	Food	Shelf
	 •	ACBC	Emergency	Food	Shelf
	 •	Community	Emergency	Assistance
	 •	Southern	Neighborhood	Community	Assistance

The Toys for Tots campaign also began November 1 but ended December 18, 2015. The License and Passport 
Centers collected a total of 304 new unwrapped toys and raised $1,065.67 in cash donations. The United 
States Marine Corp picked up the toys and donations on December 23 to deliver them to their central 
warehouse for wrapping and distribution.

There are many people that come through the doors of the License and Passport Centers and their 
overwhelming generosity put food in many bellies and smiles on the face of many children. 



-   5   -

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE AND NEW FACES

ZEBRA MUSSELS BEING MONITORED
One of the aquatic invasive species (AIS) the county 
is trying to keep out of Anoka County lakes is the 
zebra mussel, which is native to Eurasia. They live 
4-5 years and can grow to one and one-half inches 
wide, though most range from one-half to one inch 
long. Zebra mussels disrupt boating by attaching to 
boats and boat motors. They can plug water intake 
systems associated with municipal drinking water 
and irrigation systems. Their shells pose a sharp 
hazard to swimmers when they wash up on beaches. 
Zebra mussels disrupt the food chain, which is 
harmful to native fish populations. Currently, zebra 
mussels have not been found in Anoka County 
lakes but are found in White Bear and Forest Lake. 
To help prevent the spread of zebra mussels and 
other aquatic invasive species, Anoka County is 
encouraging boaters to clean, drain, and dry their 
watercraft after each use. The new county-led AIS 
inspection program helps extensively in this area.

When winter approaches and summer equipment is tucked away, 
the Maintenance Unit turns its attention to building interiors. Tile 
floor refinishing, carpet cleaning, wall and door painting, and 
general organization are common examples of winter tasks. Our 
buildings vary greatly in size and use, from the large Bunker Hills 
Activities Center, Wargo Nature Center, and Coon Rapids Dam 
Visitor’s Center, to the smaller Rum River North Shelter and Rice 
Creek Chain of Lakes Campground Visitor’s Center. But before the 
grass begins to grow again, all building across the system will get 
attention. 

Two new parkkeepers have joined the Maintenance Unit. Chris 
Zwick started on December 28 and is a recent graduate of 
Minnesota State University with a degree in Recreation, Parks, and 
Leisure Services. He has previously worked for Three Rivers Park 
District and was a 2015 Intern in the County Park Maintenance 
Unit. Sean Ransick started January 4. Before Anoka County, Sean 
worked as a site supervisor for Tree Trust. Sean has a degree in 
Sociology and History from Cornell College and a Certificate of 
Environmental Education from Hamline University. Chris and Sean 
will get firsthand experience in the annual building maintenance 
effort.   

Chris Zwick (left), and Sean Ransick



-   6   -

GOOD START TO CAMPING SEASON

NEW SIGN AT MANOMIN COUNTY PARK IS 
PLANNED

BANFILL-LOCKE STUDENT ART SHOW 
COMING SOON

The 2016 camping season kicked off on January 4 
with a record-setting day for reservations. More than 
500 camping nights and $30,000 in revenue was 
processed in the first 30 minutes of the day. By the 
end of the day, $52,000 in revenue was received, the 
new single day record. A significant shift has been seen 
in how customers make reservations with 80% being 
completed online. As of January 13, more than 2,200 
camping nights have been reserved. Bunker Hills and 
Rice Creek campgrounds look to be ready for another 
busy and successful camping season.

The 2016 Student Art Show is scheduled to open February 13 and run 
through March 5. This exhibition will feature 650+ works of art by K-12 
students from 19 schools in the county. This is a favorite exhibition for 
everyone involved: students and their families, teachers, art center visitors, 
and staff at Banfill-Locke. There will be two receptions: Saturday, February 
13 and 20 from 1-4 pm. This year's show is sponsored by the Fridley 
Columbia Heights Rotary.

Banfill-Locke Center for the Arts ended 2015 with a record year. The 
center served 9,142 visitors, a 13% increase over 2014. Memberships, 
class participation, gift shop sales, and gallery visitors all saw significant 
increases. 

The county has been working with a sign manufacturer 
to replace the old wood entrance sign at Banfill Locke 
Center for the Arts with a new digital sign. The new 
sign follows the Parks and Recreation Department’s 
standard sign concept of a stone column on one side 
and short stone base to support the digital sign. This will 
allow the county and arts center to advertise programs, 
classes, and special events to a much wider audience 
along East River Road. The sign is being fabricated and 
will be installed sometime before April 2016. Funding 
for this project is through the Environmental Trust Fund 
Appropriation administered by the Metropolitan Council.   



-   7   -

The third Thursday of each month, Wargo Nature Center hosts homeschool kids who are learning about their 
natural world. Staff design grade specific programs each month that focus on environmental, recreational, 
and natural history topics. Some programs include Snowshoeing and Tracking, Bird Behavior, X-Country Skiing 
(when we have snow), and Minnesota and the Civil War. Classes are well-attended with approximately 90 
students attending the sessions each month. This past year Wargo saw a 52% increase in attendance!

Winter at Chomonix doesn’t mean golf is over. Chomonix’s Indoor Golf 
Simulator has been open every Friday, Saturday, and Sunday for golfers to 
get their swing ready for spring. Speaking of spring, Chomonix’s annual 
season pass and junior punch card sale are coming up. On Saturday, 
February 20, and Sunday, February 21, Chomonix will open its doors at 
9am to start selling annual passes. Coming off a terrific 2015, Chomonix 
management is excited for another great season!

Group reservations for Bunker Beach can now be 
made online. In the past, large groups only had the 
option to complete a reservation over the phone. With 
five reservations made in the first day alone, online 
reservations make it more convenient for our guests to 
set up their summer events at Bunker Beach!

The annual season pass sale at Bunker Beach is 
underway. This event goes on until February 12. 
Historically, 8,000 passes have been sold online during 
the winter sale.

HOMESCHOOL PROGRAMS AT WARGO 
NATURE CENTER

WINTER AT CHOMONIX 
GOLF COURSE

BUNKER BEACH SEASON PASS KICK-OFF



-   8   -

 Name: 
Angela Zaczkowski

Position & 
Department: 
Temp part time 
License Specialist, 
License Bureau in 
Columbia Heights 

Length of time in 
current role: 
7 Months

Angela graduated from Elk River High School in 
2005. She obtained an AAS degree in Business 
Administration from the Minnesota School of 
Business in 2013.

Before working with the License Bureau, Angela 
held a position at Panera Bread as a barista, 
cashier, and line prep in 2002. From there she 
worked for GameStop as a Senior Game Advisor 
(2005-2006), Gap Inc. as a cashier (2006-2007), 
GameStop as a Senior Game Advisor/ Assistant 
Manager (2007 to present), and started for 
Anoka County as a License Specialist in April 
2015 to present

Her hobbies include video games, shopping, 
watching movies, playing games with her family, 
and cooking.

Fun Fact:
I consider myself a Nintendo fanatic, I bring 
it everywhere with me. I love my handheld 
Nintendo (3DS). 

Name:  
John VonDeLinde

Position & 
Department:
Division Manager, 
Parks and 
Community Services 
Division

Length of time in 
current role:  
21 years

John joined Anoka County in December 1994 as 
the Parks and Recreation Director.  In 2013, he 
was promoted to Division Manager of the new 
Parks and Community Services Division.  

John graduated from the University of Wisconsin 
– River Falls in 1978 with a Bachelor of Science 
Degree in Recreation Land Management.  
He earned his Master’s Degree in Public 
Administration from Hamline University in 1997.  

John has really enjoyed his 37 years in parks 
management. His previous jobs in reverse order: 
Park Superintendent - City of Eagan; Grants 
Program Coordinator - State of Minnesota; Parks 
Administrator - Wright County; and Site Manager 
at Coon Rapids Dam Regional Park - Hennepin 
County Park Reserve District. 

His leisure pursuits include boating, kayaking, 
river fishing, camping, golf, snowshoeing, skiing, 
(anything outdoors), and home & landscape 
improvement projects. John and his wife Sue also 
enjoy traveling; spending time with their three 
boys, daughter-in-law, and grandson; and visiting 
coffee shops, burger joints, and craft breweries.

Fun Fact:
By the time I was ten years old, my family of 
eight had traveled to all of the 48 lower states, 
where we camped in dozens (maybe hundreds) 
of national and state parks. I’m not sure how my 
parents survived it! One of my “weird” pastimes 
is learning about the latest discoveries in particle 
physics and cosmology (study of the universe).

EMPLOYEE PROFILES



















Homelessness Panel 
Discussions

Fridley
January 14, 2016
5-7 p.m.

Fridley City Hall
6431 University Ave. NE
Fridley, MN

Coon Rapids 
January 21, 2016
2-4 p.m.

Coon Rapids City Hall
11155 Robinson Drive
Coon Rapids, MN

More information, contact 
HOPE 4 Youth at 
programs@hope4youthmn.org 
or 763.323.2066

The faces of homelessness are not always 
visible.

• Has your son’s friend slept on your   
 couch for a few nights? 
• Have family members stayed with you  
 while they catch up on bills? 
• Is your former neighbor living in a   
 shelter after losing her home? 

These are just a few examples of what 
homelessness looks like in Anoka County.

Join us for Homeless Panel Discussions to hear 
the voices of people who have experienced 
homelessness, as well as what the agencies in 
our community are doing to address it.

The Homelessness Panel Discussions are in partnership 

with Anoka County.









 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

December 2015  Update 
North Metro TV
 

 

 
 
          
  
Program Production 

In December, a total of 87 new programs were produced utilizing the 
North Metro facilities, funds, and services.  This constitutes 70:00:00 
hours of new programming.    
 

 52 programs were produced by the public  
 16 programs were produced by NMTV staff 
 19 programs were produced by City staff 

 
 
 
 
 
  Van Shoots 
  
The van was used for 24:00:00 hours of production.  The following 
events were videotaped: 
 

 Boys Basketball:  Blaine vs. Spring Lake Park 
 Girls Hockey:  Centennial vs. Blaine  
 Boys Hockey:  Blaine vs. Centennial 
 Wrestling:  Blaine vs. Centennial 

    
 

 
 
 

  
Workshops 
 

Workshop Instructor Organization Students 
Intro to NMTV Eric Houston General Public 3 

Blaine's 50th Project Eric Houston Video Club 18 
Camera Eric Houston General Public 2 
Camera Eric Houston General Public 1 

Mystery Science Theater 
3000  

Eric Houston Video Club 19 
 

Editing Eric Houston General Public 1 
6 Workshops   44 Students 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
  Production Highlights 
 

Mystery Science Theater 3000 
Studio Manager, Eric Houston, put together a very 
special learning experience for the NMTV Video Club.  
He hosted a Mystery Science Theater viewing party as 
part of the celebration surrounding the home grown 
Minnesota show's return to television later this year.  He 
worked with an MST representative in Los Angeles to 
plan the party and officially licensed an episode to 
screen.  He also talked with MST host and creator, Joel 
Hodgson, who provided an exclusive video greeting for 
the evening. A photo booth featuring replicas of the 
Mystery Science Theater robots and Santa Claus (a tie in 
to the movie that was shown - Santa Claus Conquers the 
Martians) was set up so attendees could take and post pictures of themselves on social media.  
Along with Video Club regulars, the event attracted ten people who had never been to the North 
Metro TV facility before.  The screening was cited on the Mystery Science Theater website as 
one of the largest viewing parties in the country.  It was a good experience for the Video Club in 
how to make contacts and gain permissions for utilizing copyrighted materials.  Eric was able 
make some excellent contacts that could translate into exclusive Q & A sessions for NMTV 
students with the MST cast and crew in the future.    
        

Blaine 50th Anniversary 
NMTV was approached by Blaine Recreation Manager, Shari Kunza, to set up a video booth at 
the Blaine's 50th Anniversary Party.  Seventeen Blaine residents chose to partake in the historical 
recordings.  Subjects included the owners of local businesses Pioneer Cycle, Paul's Barbershop, 
and Mrs. B's Dolls, as well as a woman who lived as a single mother in the sixties following the 
death of her husband and a man who's family has lived in, what is now Blaine, for over 100 years.  
The project should yield around a dozen short videos.  During the tapings, NMTV was also able 
to share information about our home movie transfer service with representatives of Blaine Senior 
Living Center, Blaine Courts, and to Pioneer Cycle about creating a series of DIY bike repair 
videos.   
 
Video Tips & Tricks 
Another seven episodes of Video Tips & Tricks were 
completed in December.  Volunteer producers 
Michele Kurak, Robert Pajak, Joe Karpowicz, and 
Lauire Sigler worked on short instructional videos to 
assist producers with microphone usage, manual 
focus, finding copyright free music, and portable 
lighting.  The instructional video shorts are available 
via the North Metro TV website.     
 

Home Movie Transfers 
The North Metro TV home movie transfer service remains one of our most popular.  It is a rare 
thing to find a new service that appeals to an entirely untapped demographic, as far as 
involvement with North Metro TV is concerned.  Through garage sales and EBay, we have 
extended our transfer capabilities to include 16mm film, Super 8mm and 16mm sound film, reel to 
reel audio tape, cassette tapes, Betamax tapes, 3/4" video tapes, and Hi8 tapes.  In December, 
alone, 189.75 hours of user's beloved family memories were transferred to DVD or video file.  
The video was transferred from 104 tapes and 41 film reels.  We also make DVD copies of 
copyright free DVDs for users.  In December 153 DVD copies were ripped.   

 

PR bits and pieces 
 Shooting and Editing "Make" has been the primary focus of December.  
 Attended chamber meetings and the annual meeting and was reinstated as a board 

member. 
 
 



Production equipment consulting for cities and schools 
 Circle Pines 

 Problem with four-way monitor in control room.  No chamber image. Discovered a failed 
component on the mother board.  The monitor's manufacturer requires that it be sent in 
for repairs.  Rerouted signal to bypass defective unit. 

 Installed a new scan converter purchased by Circle Pines.  It works on various 
computers, but not for the video application.  Offered to buy one we've had luck with. 

 Blaine 
 Loss of video from all cameras in Clover Leaf conference room.  Tested video outputs. 

Tested voltage at camera.  Discovered insufficient power.  Connected to external power 
supply.  Led to discovery of camera 1 malfunction. Installed spare power supply from 
shop that will meet the needs for the two remaining cameras.  Built a power distribution 
system and pre-wired it to the power supply.  Pulled the camera power wires at the 
controller and re-routed them to the power distribution system.  Roark decided to not 
proceed with repairing the faulty camera or replacing it given that he is working on an HD 
upgrade.  

 All Cities 
 Took photos and measured dimensions of control rooms ad chamber halls for archives 

and in preparation for HD conversion discussions and development.  
 

Computer/Networking consulting for cities and schools 
 No assistance was requested.  
 
 
 
 City Channel 16 Playback Stats 
 

City Number of Times Programs Played Hours Programmed on 
Channel 

Blaine  171 189:20:05 
Centerville 16 26:10:23 

Circle Pines 154 106:36:32 
Ham Lake 36 28:48:24 
Lexington 90 29:27:24 
Lino Lakes 16 18:44:06 

Spring Lake Park 67 84:00:05 
Totals: 550 Program Playbacks 483:06:59 Hours of Video 

Programming on Channels 
 
 
 
 
Programs Produced by the Public 

 
Title Producer Runtime 

It's Only Food: Bacon Wrapped Peaches John Politte 00:09:18 
It's Only Food: Potato Cakes John Politte 00:05:57 
Off Constantly (2 episodes) Mac Dolphy 00:55:03 
Chit Chat With Raj Vinjamuri Sharon Carlson 00:25:00 

Bad Movie Bros:  Roller Blaine  Video Club 00:47:55 
NMTV At The Movies (4 episodes) Video Club 07:52:59 

A Fresh New Day (4 episodes) Anita Wardlaw 00:44:10 
A Fresh New Day Shorts (4 episodes) Anita Wardlaw 00:07:33 

NMTV Video Tricks & Tips (7 episodes) Video Club 00:13:44 
Cornerstone Church (3 episodes) Rick Bostrom 01:29:42 

Lovepower (6 episodes) Ann Sandell 06:00:00 
The Power of Love (5 episodes) Rick Larson 02:30:00 

Rice Creek Watershed District Meeting (1 
episode)  

Theresa Stasica 00:44:30 

Peace Lutheran Church (4 episodes) Walter Voss 03:19:39 
Hope Church (3 episode) Cindy Hardy 02:17:17 

Sunday Senior Moments (5 episodes) David Turnidge 02:48:40 
39 New Programs  23:53:21 New Hours 

 



 
 
Programs Produced by NMTV Staff 

 
Title Producer Runtime 

Anoka County Board Meeting (12/4/15) T.J. Tronson 00:36:59 
Anoka County Board Meeting (12/15/15) T.J. Tronson 00:40:17 
North Metro Cable Commission Meeting T.J. Tronson 00:09:44 

Blaine High School Band Concert T.J. Tronson 02:30:00 
Once On This Island T.J. Tronson 01:50:00 

Twelfth Night T.J. Tronson 02:15:00 
North Metro TV News (3 episodes) Danika Peterson/Ben Hayle 01:14:57 

Boys Basketball:  Blaine/Spring Lake Park Kenton Kipp/Matt Waldron 01:45:17 
Girls Hockey:  Centennial/Blaine Kenton Kipp/Matt Waldron 01:48:58 
Boys Hockey:  Blaine/Centennial Kenton Kipp/Matt Waldron 02:30:17 

Wrestling: Blaine/Centennial Kenton Kipp/Matt Waldron 01:13:06 
Sports Den (3 episodes) Kenton Kipp/Matt Waldron 01:27:57 

16 New Programs  18:00:32 New Hours 
 
 
 
 
 
Programs Produced by City Staff 

 
Title Producer Runtime 

Blaine City Council Meeting (12/3/15) Blaine Staff 02:05:50 
Blaine Planning Commission Meeting 

(12/8/15) 
Blaine Staff 00:29:14 

Blaine City Council Truth in Taxation 
Meeting (12/10/15) 

Blaine Staff 01:29:31 

Blaine City Council Meeting (11/17/15) Blaine Staff 01:13:32 
Centerville City Council Meeting (12/9/15) Centerville Staff 02:25:41 

Centerville City Council Meeting 
(12/16/15) 

Centerville Staff 01:11:10 

Circle Pines City Council Meeting 
(12/8/15) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:36:45 

Circle Pines Planning Commission 
Meeting (12/14/15) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:13:17 

Circle Pines Utility Commission Meeting 
(12/16/15) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:25:17 

Circle Pines City Council Meeting 
(12/22/15) 

Circle Pines Staff 01:01:29 

Ham Lake City Council Meeting (12/7/15) Ham Lake Staff 00:52:43 
Ham Lake Planning Commission Meeting 

(12/14/15) 
Ham Lake Staff 00:45:10 

Ham Lake City Council Meeting 
(12/21/15) 

Ham Lake Staff 00:46:09 

Lexington City Council Meeting (12/3/15) Lexington Staff 00:17:27 
Lexington City Council Meeting 

(12/17/15) 
Lexington Staff 00:21:49 

Lino Lakes City Council Meeting 
(12/14/15) 

Lino Lakes Staff 01:22:30 

Lino Lakes City Council Meeting 
(12/28/15) 

Lino Lakes Staff 00:49:51 

Spring Lake Park City Council Meeting 
(12/7/15) 

Spring Lake Park Staff 01:46:27 

Spring Lake Park City Council Meeting 
(12/21/15) 

Spring Lake Park Staff 00:31:44 

19 New Programs  18:45:28  New Hours 
 

 

If you have any questions or comments regarding this monthly report please contact 

Heidi Arnson at 763.231.2801 or harnson@northmetrotv.com. 


































	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Correspondence - NMTV Dec Update.pdf
	Mystery Science Theater 3000
	Blaine 50th Anniversary
	Video Tips & Tricks
	Home Movie Transfers
	Production equipment consulting for cities and schools
	Computer/Networking consulting for cities and schools




